From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: rajeev varshney

Cc: Ribaut, Jean-Marcel (GCP); Pegay Ozias-Akins; Jeremy Schmutz; Ehlers, Jeff (GCP); Deborah Powell
Subject: Re: cost for international participants

Date: Thursday, November 20, 2014 8:34:51 AM

Rajeev, I'm not sure how to do graded discounts as there probably wont' be that many
international students. 1 do like the idea of those that can afford it to pay full while those that
are from developing countries and unable to do so, have a reduced rate. The question is how to
distinguish between those?

scott

On Nov 19, 2014, at 10:23 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks everyone.

One possibility is to attract students from developing country is to have discount
in different categories like 25% discount- 10 students, 50% discount for 5
students, 100% discount for 10 students and we ask students to show support
towards travel from their/ other organizations.

On the other hand, if some speakers (lets ask them) can cover their expenses from
their projects (I can do this for myself!), we can use those resources also to
support travel of some young scientists from developing countries.

Many thanks and kind regards

Rajeev

On Nov 20, 2014, at 12:07 AM, Ribaut, Jean-Marcel (GCP)
<J.RIBAUT@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

I really support Scott's proposal, especially if we want to attract
people

from developing countries. Any thoughts for students from
developing

countries?

Best,
JM

On 11/19/14 11:58 AM, "Scott Allen Jackson" <sjackson@uga.edu>
wrote:
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Deborah et al.,

We have overlooked the cost for the international
participants. | think

they should be at the student price too, so it is not
prohibitive for

the. Hoepfully, we can offset these numbers with fund
raising. | think

for folks for developing countries that the full price will
be too

expensive. Thoughts?

Copying our international organizers here too.

scott



